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From: Len Labita [llabi@nymets.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2007 2:05 PM
To: Mark Peskin

Subject: FW: weekly cash flow

Attachments: Weekly Cash Analysis - 2007actual.xlIs

Resend of yesterday’s cash flow

From: Len Labita

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2007 1:05 PM
To: Mark Peskin

Subject: weekly cash flow

Mark,

I've updated the cash flow — we got a bit of relief in that Glavine’s buyout check cleared so | can relieve some of the cash |
had set aside for his payment. We just about squeak by — (it’s really close), but maybe with a little luck, and a few cash
receipts from advertising and tickets, and no disbursement surprises, and with scrapping the Madoff balances, we’ll get
you the $10MM. But it is really going to be tight (enough disclaimers??).

We can discuss when you have time.
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